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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Februcry 19, 1957

Gulf Oil Corp.
Box 2167
Hobbs, New iiex.

Gentlemen:

The last official gas-oil ratio test on your Day
No. 4~E in Section 6, T=-22-5, R-36~-E, Jalmat Pool,
was 101,075 to 1.

Order R-520 defines a gas well as follows:

.eesd well producing with a gas-oll ratio in
excess of 100,000 cubic feet of gas per
" barrel of oil.

You are hereby requested to apply for a gas unit
in accordance with Order R-520. This application is
to be filed with our Santa Fe office. Effective April
1, 1957 the above named well will be removed from the
0il Proration Schedule.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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